United States Court of Appeals

Fifth Circuit
FILED
IN THE UNI TED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
FOR THE FI FTH CIRCUI T June 15, 2007

Charles R. Fulbruge llI
Clerk

No. 06-10477
Summary Cal endar

UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA
Plaintiff - Appellee
V.
CORNELI O BANDA

Def endant - Appel | ant

Appeal fromthe United States District Court
for the Northern District of Texas
USDC No. 6:05-CR-40-2

Before KING H G3 NBOTHAM and GARZA, Circuit Judges.
PER CURI AM *

Corneli o Banda appeals his sentence follow ng his conviction
for conspiracy to distribute and possess with intent to
distribute nore than 500 grans of nethanphetam ne and possessi on
wth intent to distribute | ess than 50 grans of nethanphetam ne,
inviolation of 21 U.S.C. 88 841(a)(1), 846. He argues that the
district court erroneously calculated the drug quantity
attributable to himwhen determ ning his guideline range.

We review the district court’s application of the Sentencing

Gui delines de novo and its factual findings for clear error.

" Pursuant to 5THOR R 47.5, the court has determ ned that
this opi nion should not be published and is not precedent except
under the limted circunstances set forth in 5THCQR R 47.5. 4.
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United States v. Caldwell, 448 F.3d 287, 290 (5th G r. 2006).

The district court’s cal culation of drug quantity is a factual
finding that is entitled to considerable deference and is

reviewed for clear error. United States v. Betancourt, 422 F.3d

240, 246 (5th Cr. 2005). “A factual finding is not clearly
erroneous as long as it is plausible in light of the record as a
whole.” [Id. (internal quotation and citation omtted).

Testinony at trial showed that Banda was involved in
nunmerous drug transactions as both a supplier and receiver of
met hanphet am ne. For exanpl e, Banda supplied drugs to M chael
Fl et cher weekly from March 2004 to June 2004 in varying anounts.
Banda concedes that a conservative estinmate of one ounce per week
woul d equate to one pound of nethanphetam ne. He al so supplied
drugs to Fletcher on four or five subsequent occasions in anmounts
of one to two ounces. Banda was connected to at |east two other
transactions invol ving pound quantities, was involved in nmultiple
transactions of |esser anmobunts, and engaged in bartering his dogs
for drugs. The district court is permtted to nake reasonabl e
estimates of drug quantities and may nake reasonabl e inferences

fromthe facts. Betancourt, 422 F.3d at 246. |In light of this

and the wide |atitude afforded the district court’s findings, the
district court’s conclusion that Banda was involved wth at | east
1.5 kil ograns of nethanphetam ne was not clearly erroneous based

on the record as a whol e. See i d.
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Banda al so argues that the district court’s determ nati on of
facts relevant to determ ning the guideline range violates his

Si xth Amendnent rights and Apprendi v. New Jersey, 530 U S. 466

(2000). Banda correctly concedes that this argunent is

f or ecl osed. See United States v. Mares, 402 F.3d 511, 518-19

(5th Gir. 2005).

AFFI RVED.



